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Merike Tõnsau

From: Merike Tõnsau

Sent: esmaspäev, 19. august 2024 12:45

To: 'Andreas Engblom'

Subject: RE: Export licens needs acknowledgement

Hello Andreas 

 

Thank You for the answer! 

I will discuss with our experts and give feedback soon. 
 

 

Best Regards 

 

Merike Tõnsau 

Purchasing Manager 

Logistics Bureau 

Police and Border Guard Board 

+372 5884 5312 

merike.tonsau@politsei.ee 
 

From: Andreas Engblom <a.engblom@clp.se>  

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 12:16 PM 
To: Merike Tõnsau <merike.tonsau@politsei.ee> 

Subject: RE: Export licens needs acknowledgement 

 

TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada! 

 

Hello Merike 

  

CLP System AB have for several years received request for Quotes of items from the Police and border guard and to 

be able to answer this, with someAmes items that are form US that demands a licens. 

Before CLP have acknowledged that we have sold and delivered items to the Police and border guard and they are 

not resold.  

  

Now They demand that the End-user is acknowledge the condiAons on the license. ( that the items that you ask/ for 

quotes and are delivered are not being resold/ used by un).   

You are not binding to buy anything. 

Only IF you buy items from Us that is supplied by Sirchie, that is under export control, that is not resold again by you. 

  

This will be valid unAl Aug 31, 2028 

  

Med vänlig hälsning / Best regards 

Andreas Engblom 
  

 
  

From: Merike Tõnsau <merike.tonsau@politsei.ee>  

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 10:57 AM 
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To: Andreas Engblom <a.engblom@clp.se> 

Subject: RE: Export licens needs acknowledgement 

  

Hello! 

  
I am the purchasing manager of criminalisAcs tools of the Police and Border Guard Board.  

And I received your leHer regarding the export confirmaAon request.  

  

Please specify what confirmaAon you are asking for and why you need it? 

  

We currently have signed contracts for the purchase of forensic equipment unAl September 2026. 

  

  

Best Regards 

Merike Tõnsau 

Purchasing Manager 

Logistics Bureau 

Police and Border Guard Board 

+372 5884 5312 

merike.tonsau@politsei.ee 

  

From: Andreas Engblom <a.engblom@clp.se>  

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 11:22 AM 

To: Kaidi Raidlepp <kaidi.raidlepp@politsei.ee> 

Cc: Merike Tõnsau <merike.tonsau@politsei.ee> 

Subject: RE: Export licens needs acknowledgement 

  

TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada! 

  

Thank you. I look forward to hearing from you. 

  
Med vänlig hälsning / Best regards 

Andreas Engblom 
  

 
  

From: Kaidi Raidlepp <kaidi.raidlepp@politsei.ee>  

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 10:19 AM 

To: Andreas Engblom <a.engblom@clp.se> 

Cc: Merike Tõnsau <merike.tonsau@politsei.ee> 

Subject: FW: Export licens needs acknowledgement 

Importance: High 

  

Dear Andreas, 

  

We received your email. We will check that with our experts and will let you know asap. 

  
Best regards, 

  

Kaidi Raidlepp 

Purchasing manager 

Logistics office 
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Police and Border Guard Board 

Phone: +372 5305 6136 

kaidi.raidlepp@politsei.ee 

  

  

From: Andreas Engblom <a.engblom@clp.se>  

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 10:27 AM 

To: Kaidi Raidlepp <kaidi.raidlepp@politsei.ee> 
Subject: Export licens needs acknowledgement 

Importance: High 

  

TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada! 

  
Dear Kaidi 

  

I need a confirmaAon from you that you acknowledge the condiAons of the Export license that we need to be able to 

quote and sell products 

To the Estonian Police and Border Guard for Sirchie for the 4 years to come, UnAl 2028. 

  

Med vänlig hälsning / Best regards 

Andreas Engblom  

Marke�ng Director 

  

E-mail: a.engblom@clp.se 

Office Phone :+46 (0) 735 231 420 

  

         

  


